SGA MINUTES

03.13.23

Attendance

Officers	Sophomores	Juniors	Seniors	Advisors
Zoi Moon	Yun Ha	Joe Sherrod	Grace Jones	Mr. Barry
Dinali Jayasena	Jeeah Kim	Fiat Le	Albert Le	
Wyatt Aiken	Novita Whillock	Omar Hernandez	Destiny Buchanan	
Lex Mroczko	Bake Johnson	Andreea Trifas	Connie Chieh	
Mekhi Stennis	Narae Kim	Ugie Alilonu	Ava Dowden	
Saku Cui				

Pledge of Allegiance

Opening Statements

Hello, everyone! The agenda was distributed. Let's move to the reports from our officers.

Parliamentarian, Saku Cui

Thought of the day: In honor of pi day tomorrow, a quote from Archimedes, the Greek mathematician who first calculated pi, "Man has always learned from the past. After all, you can't learn history in reverse!"

Mandatory assembly tomorrow on lung function and pollution in the air. Juniors will be late but are still expected to attend.

Sergeant at Arms, Mekhi Stennis

Secretary, Lex Mroczko

Treasurer, Wyatt Aiken

Vice President, Dinali Jayasena

Prom officially starts at 7:00pm this Saturday, March 18th. Buses for seniors will start earlier than sophomores and juniors because they should be there before 6:30pm for a run through of callouts. Callouts start at 7:15pm and all students will be there by then. All adults who came to Prom must leave after callouts. Crowning is at 9:00pm. Callouts will be done by Dr. Ortell, and crowning is being done by Dr. Hoyle. Charcuterie food will be there to match the theme. Transportation to leave starts at 10:00pm and the last bus departs at 10:45pm.

President, Zoi Moon

The red and white t-shirt for MMC is currently more popular among the All-School Teams vote. The floor is open for discussion on which T-shirt is preferred (the red and white or the violet and white). The red and white t-shirts are \$200 cheaper as well. A standing vote among the SGA will be done to make the final decision.

Standing vote results

Red and white: 13 Violet and white: 7

A list of purchase orders will be presented and voted on to be passed:

- 1. P.O. for \$950 for Mega Musical Chairs T-shirts. A motion to approve the purchase has been made and passed.
- 2. P.O. for a little over \$200 for sponsor banners for Mega Musical Chairs. A motion to approve the purchase has been made and passed.
- 3. P.O. for \$200 for decorations, utensils and plates for Mega Musical Chairs. A motion to approve the purchase has been made and passed.
- 4. P.O. for \$600 for Mega Musical Chairs chairs (it may be less than \$600). A motion to approve the purchase has been made and passed.
- 5. P.O. for \$400 for prizes for Mega Musical Chairs (it may be less than \$400). A motion to approve the purchase has been made and passed.

T-shirt committee: Wyatt, Ava, Dinali, and Bake are currently working on a proposal for the ASMS Leadership Team for SGA t-shirts. A general idea has been planned out by the group, and Dinali is putting it together tonight. It will be edited tomorrow, and at the next meeting it will be presented for opinions from the whole of the SGA.

SGA Advisors

Closing Remarks / Open Floor